

Paige Buzard Landscape Designer



Paige Buzard has over 5 years of experience as a landscape designer in high-end residential, master planning, farming and equestrian site design projects and is experienced with construction documents, site detailing, budget estimating, project coordination, planting design, garden installation and maintenance. Ms. Buzard is enthusiastic about expanding her proficiency in environmental permitting, public works, parks and recreation, subdivision and commercial site planning projects. Paige looks forward to building relationships with clients and offering her expertise to the clients and communities served by CLA Site.

EDUCATION

- BLA Landscape Architecture, 2017
SUNY College of Environmental
Science and Forestry, Syracuse, NY

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- CLA SITE
Saratoga Springs, New York
2021 - Present
Landscape Designer
- Deborah Cerbone Associates
Far Hills, New Jersey
2017 - 2021
Senior Landscape Designer
- The Lazy Gardener
Larchmont, New York
2016
Seasonal Landscape Designer
- Bayard Cutting Arboretum
Great River, New York
2014-2015
Horticulture Intern, Garden
Maintenance

RESIDENTIAL DESIGN

- Shaker Bay Residence, Colonie, NY (2021)
- Lake George Residential Boat Dock, Hague, NY (2021)
- Cranbury Township Residence, Middlesex County, NJ (2021)
- Fierro Residence, Glen Ridge, NJ (2021)
- Spook Hollow Road Estate, Bedminster, NJ (2020)
- Lake Norman Waterfront Legacy Home, Sherrills Ford, NC (2020)
- Madbury Hill Garden Renovation, Princeton, NJ (2019)
- South Jersey Residential Master Plan, Freehold Township, NJ (2019)
- Madison Residence, Madison, NJ (2019)
- Country Villa, Mendham, NJ (2018)
- Peachcroft Estate, Bernardsville, NJ (2018)

EQUESTRIAN/AGRICULTURAL MASTER PLANNING

- Little Wings Farm School, Greenfield, NY (2021)
- Glamorgan Laboradors & Kennel, Broadalbin, NY (2021)
- Patriot Farm, Saddle River, NJ (2019-2021)
- United States Equestrian Team Headquarters, Gladstone, NJ (2019-2021)
- Hall Equestrian Farmette, Wall Township, NJ (2020)
- Alagna Racing Thoroughbred Breeding and Training Facility; Feasibility Study, Upper Freehold, NJ (2020)
- Jolee Farm Master Plan, Middleburg, VA (2020)
- Lasata Farm Therapeutic Riding Facility, Coatesville, PA (2019-2020)
- Assateague Island Farm, Berlin, MD (2019)
- Dutchmill Farm, Franklinville, NJ (2019)
- Winners Circle, Horse Park of NJ, Monmouth County, NJ (2018)

PUBLIC & COMMERCIAL

- Morris Corporate Center, Dining Patio Addition, Parsippany, NJ (2020)
- Harriet Tubman National Historical Park, SUNY ESF Cultural Landscape Studio (2017)